
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

CC: 

Yang, Jasen: Markets (NYK) 

Wed, 17 Sep 2008 14:53:32 GMT 

Spero, Charles; King, Stephen: Markets (NYK) 

Shilpiekandula, Vikas [NY] 

Subject: RE: Bid RMBS & MH 

Sure. We were presented the assets on Monday in a giant balance sheet file that was supposed to have been 
for 9/12. 

The CMO and PT positions were in the "Govies" and "Mortg" tabs, and we've done something similar in 
flagging the positions that look to us like they're in your prime/agency book. Would be helpful if you could 
agree that we captured the right population of trades and then we could work out a way to track the book 
as/if it changes. 

Regarding the credit RMBS & MH positions from list Stephen sent below, I think the first questions are 
confirmation on your part you hold these positions, and then getting original nationals on each position. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Spero, Charles [mailto:cspero@lehman.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2008 9:36AM 
To: King, Stephen: Markets (NYK) 
Cc: Yang, Jasen: Markets (NYK); Shilpiekandula, Vikas [NY] 
Subject: RE: Bid RMBS & MH 

Can I also get what you all believe the cmo and pt positions are 

-----Original Message-----
From: Stephen.King@barclayscapital.com 
[ mailto: Stephen.King@barclayscapital.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2008 8:55AM 
To: Spero, Charles 
Cc: Jasen. Y ang@barclayscapital. com 
Subject: Bid RMBS & MH 

This is what I think we took. Could you confirm? 
Could we try to coordinate with clement to try to ensure we have 
everything? 
Would also like to know hedges. 
If you can't get hold of me at any point, jasen yang (212 412 7613, 646 
226 8205) should be the contact point. 

I am going to have to do the same on the rest of the portfolio. I guess 
that is felder right? 
thx 
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> BB takes: 
> Senior RMBS: LB MV: 1,348nnn 
> Sub RMBS: LB MV: 987nnn 
> IO/PO: LB MV: 62lmm 
> MH: LB MV: 362nnn 
>Total LB MV: 3,318mm 
> 
> BB leaves (including scratch & dent, second liens, helocs, reverse 
> mtges): 
> LB MV: 3,238nnn 
> 
> 
> I've attached a copy of the mortgage tab of the LBI balance sheet with 

> the items we're including flagged. 
> 
> <<Barclays Mortgage Bid Positions 09-16-2008.xls>> 
> 
> 

This e-mail may contain information that is confidential, privileged or 
otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not an intended 
recipient of this e-mail, do not duplicate or redistribute it by any 
means. Please delete it and any attachments and notify the sender that 
you have received it in error. Unless specifically indicated, this 
e-mail is not an offer to buy or sell or a solicitation to buy or sell 
any securities, investment products or other financial product or 
service, an official confirmation of any transaction, or an official 
statement of Barclays. Any views or opinions presented are solely those 
of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Barclays. This 
e-mail is subject to terms available at the following link: 
www.barcap.com/emaildisclaimer. By messaging with Barclays you consent 
to the foregoing. Barclays Capital is the investment banking division 
ofBarclays Bank PLC, a company registered in England (number 1026167) 
with its registered office at 1 Churchill Place, London, El4 5HP. This 
email may relate to or be sent from other members of the Barclays Group. 

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the designated recipient(s) named 
above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any review, 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. This communication is for 
information purposes only and should not be regarded as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an offer to 
buy any financial product, an official confirmation of any transaction, or as an official statement of Lehman 
Brothers. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. Therefore, we do not 
represent that this information is complete or accurate and it should not be relied upon as such. All 
information is subject to change without notice. 

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: 
Please be advised that any discussion of U.S. tax matters contained within this communication (including 
any attachments) is not intended or written to be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding 
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U.S. tax related penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or 
matter addressed herein. 
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